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4/28/70
Dear Howard,

It bad been my hope to fird & relatively relaxed time to answer your
letter with tuoougbt and cere, I do know how you feel es, to s degree, you seem
to understend how I do, ~ud do not want, in h=ste, to meie you foel woyse or
%o 2xpress myselfl lass lucidiy then I might, thus, pwrhgms, csusirg you needleas
pain, But I have an unszpected lergs jJob thet is pressing thet I must do immediastely.
I recuires tha anzlysis of about 2 thousand pages snd meking recormendstions taszed
on woat I detect or think I do. So, before steriiug thet, es I should have today
but couldn't for ofher reacons (the CBS-LBJ thing snd the Skolnicl matter took
eome phone tims), I do begin a reply, 8%t leest, snd will wmrite uutil * 2=t toc tired
or until 1 complete it.

Perfoction is not o condition of xsn, Howard. Te all m:=kes mistskes,
and intention is often irrelevent. I've made more than I'd like to Deve mede. I
tear 1 make tuom more with younger paovle, especislly those I 1like. I did W th
you, a8 4 zcknolwedged, sand I should bove besn mors flmm wien you were gebiing
into ereaa wiere I wss sstisfisd tlsrs wes risk, for L knew {ihe denger of tioe risk
outweighoed the meximum peseible bensafit. In thls asnse, the Skelneik fissco is
my fault =2lso, for I should bBave bezn more fim with the friend who is directly
responsibles far it, However, whils younger people tend %o thaink of tihe "gencration
gev", older people te=nd %o think in terms of tbe nesds of thoss younger, or thelr
freadom te learn snd zrow with experisnce (wuieh nothing replaces). In discuseion
with thet f21low, I mede it clear 1 wented no publicity and why. <e knmew 1t, &3 he
aetnolweiges - indesd, ss e told Skolnick, who seems to Lave apresd, ss wmrt of
hiz deceit end misrepressntation. Liowaver, because I my liking for thst mon, and
beceuse e had helped me, instead of immedistely and unscuivocally, perbsps disbé-
torislly, sying sbsolutely no and tben not discussing it I erred.

You may not reslly know what Y ohn zought. HBe iz eaten Witk ego, but he
is neither stupid nor incompetent, 1 em By no msans chrta;n 1 know. I toink I lmow
bis objectives. I am swsiting the epprasisals of Jick end Yary btefore 1 express my
own. But of sowe 1 am reasonsbly confident, or others 1 heve only suspicions. In
time, after Dick end Gery srd + oneve chewed it ovar, you'll lacw wuat I think,
enywey, and probebly whet ths cthers do.

By now you know he left Fhils sndmreturned to see you, wuich is
costly and time-consuming and not the kind of thing a bmsy men does for no
resson. John is something less tinmn generous. Two years sgo I went to KU to swing
some people for him, ani I did quite & lot of work when hs lcoused un bls own suit.
But when Gery ssked a very simple taesk of him, including the printing of two pilctures
in duplicste, he meseed that up end the cost of the four prints was #18.00, es I
recall. One set was to come with me, end they did-with & bill, after all that. So,
Jobn is not the kind to weste money or time, as he sees it.

The essential question is not of hurt of me but of endsngering my part
of the work some of us do, in verying degrees. Some of it, as you should know, is
rether ticklish. “ome of it, if John steels he, he'll mess up, ss you should have
debected, for even in bhis own spefislty his knowledge is deficient. While there was
danger of perscnal hurt to me, the more important thing wss baewing what I had
worked so herd to get snd am still laboring to get. This includes ons nf taes tolngs
he is going crazy trying to get. de wouldn't krow what it really mesans if I wers
to give it to him.

Your expression of your feelings is not sob stuff, I do not thini you
r d 1t ¢
egar 88 that end I do not think you should so refer 4o ite I knew tlig
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hed to distmrb you much, =s it did me. There sre vsristions between pecple, some

of perscnality, esoms of age, snd it is not slways possible to estimate the smount
of perturbstion sccurately. I slso suggest this was no lees psinful for =e, esp,
since my work i: viost was involved and I hsve an emxlety condition added to the
mahy protlems, seme of which are known to yolle In sny event, tharo wez no joy in

it Tnr onyons. 4; point here iz that you sdould not be zshwed of an Lonest emction,
should nnt epologize for it, Thera woulc b2 souetaing wreng only 1f you felt mo
such emotion. Unfortunstaly, in other arees, ae you llve your 1life, more or varying
degres ars ineviteble,

Conraly pix. *ou sre right. You referred %o hia hsving sn i-rsy showing
3 frags and ~ muat Lave z2eid picture.

Your 399 picture: I'd appraciete a copy of the covarin: leiter %o
s1%ach to it ané & note from you seying vcu printed for me the print you gave me
from 1t. I bave s dupe - ordere? from the Lrciives, tut you btlaw up the pert I
will nse. I have s single 8x10 now with my two and it. Dieck, inecldently, still
dissgraes, 1L Nichals' is at 21 =ngle or with 1izEting thet helps, of ccurse I'11
wan® +het snd I'11 keap nushin: with the archlves £or it, esch time mled az e
negaege »f encugh time 4 ma¥e 1t lock like whet Skey reslly ars in court. If you
fet @ copy from them, let me “mow, for I heve ordersd is often, I'a slso liks %o

ses yours es soon as poszible 17 they fally to sup ly me. Terhaps you indicate
elsewiere Jchn ie giving you & copy.

When you telk about tie_bsse you do 8o witiout imowledge of wast * hed
tecld Jchn, fer © n2d trusted nim., @ may not heve csught the slbteration, but te sure
¥new wust I weg'up to wita ths TirBt piloture ead ce'd nave to beo o blithering idiet
pot te cateh sny changz. 1 bope e is! One of Gue izportunces of ols, whlch dstes
to 5/08, iz 17 1t scows tiis, ss you ssy, for tost dntes the time 1t beppened to
halors 5/38 (unlesz Dielk 1= right).

The Bell tubing snd the Conually fr smenis and I-roys ars in Ei. He gzot
tbia when he Pirst reai 1%, bz late winter or early Spring of ifgx 1968, though
ns doesn't tell you tuat. I he carriad it fartowr, fine. It would bsve been more
comforting if ne nsd done this, sssuming he did, in what once wez tha cusbeomary
way of acholarsiip.

(When you refer tc certain parsgrapas of my ls=iisrs, 1 am not tecing
tus time to get taem =nd check, Tor I'd not get dons 4f 1 dld.Bub tuere is nothing
personal, no intsided persomal insult, in any of 1t.) :

Dick heg the seme problem £ have. de wants to help neople, which 1s
proper. Viat 1s wrong i= tiae higk percentage of shsdy cheramcters. And as 1s nob
e inbibited snd concerned s I for s hes none of the litsrary stake and is 1ot
enguged in the rather ticklish things thst occupy me. So, he cou,d more easlly,
wilthout feeling eny ccncern, tell John thinge. He also knew the large amount ol
work I 4id for John.

If you do mot kow think of things you did not report of this mseting-
and I think slsewhere in this letter younrsport some-please bear i% in mind end if
anythinz lster mssumes significance, plesse let Dick and me lnow rromptly. Or if
i+ seems 1iks it might 1f you had knowledge you might not-just 1 yihing suspiclous.

Msybte I one time did conslder forged Xf-Rays. If I did, it is so long ego
I have forgotten it, snd I do not think I ever really did, Several efforts were made
to send me in thet dirsction, tut ! never took it. I bed a helluva fight with Gar-
rison end his staff, Sslandria snd kis pels over this. I held the contrery ceon-

viction. I think I'1l pnever be without the consetjuences of tihat success, Terrible
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terible emotional strain snd experlence. This is what zo% us into Halleck's court.
But wiat a fight it was! I elene neld taere was no possibility of forgery or that
if it happened, tue forgery wes so incompetent it proved them wrong.

Howard, do not feel tnzt yours ia toe only ego thst occasionally needs
deflating. ‘e =11 bBuve tuem an. tuey »1l nsad it. You nmye just bad less experience
witih the unpleasantnezs of it. Bubt it is also an essentisl, for men whonmould
work constructively ané keep within rassonable, ratinnal limits. I+t is alse hard
to swallow ones ego, tut iLnst also must be lesrned, =nd it i no mors congenicsl
than an uleer.

It 1a slan unplessant that we musi be honorsble, thst we must kosap
eonfidencea, ‘dis is not aver easy. ~t alwaye recuires speciel effort. Anf you've
bzd less time te lsarn these thaings. You will. But until toen, vou tust arnect
that when tiere is danger and otbers 'mow, you Will be told, bhow often depending
on Gthe stete of mind of waoever tells you snd his aprreissl of the danger. Some-
tires there ie no Yims for diplomecy.

I thinic 1t would ce batler if yeu waiteu tn lesrn from ilichols whatswer
dou seked of nim. 1 slss encourage yu to mot tele it se unoucationed tecsuse he
s2ys it ard tecsuse o bee ois quelifiestiona, Check Lis opinions, 1f he hes
nffared & copy of ais oplture (I mey be wrong in toinking you ssid someshinz of
thie), by ell means, Dick end I should see it, There is n» such thinz ag sn
"exclucive” on an Arcalves plcture. I bShink tue first use cshould be that o the om
for whom teken, but thne Arfhives doesn't even go timt far. My rurposes, as you know,
ere not to steal hia viecture, _or would Dick. With Lifton, there is little chsnce
he'll aver give vou anything of value. Certsi nly he'll net give you whut athers do
not nave. L do not imow taet he has anythinz of hie ~wn of first-rank valus, frenkly,
end his beleils are simply ineredible. I think it is botter to dub ths taps Shen to
gend tue originel to him. But, i it gets lost, it chould bs possible %o replace.
1'd been promiszed e copy + never got. 1'll ask Uery if pe Xnow snyone whe hes 1t. I
have only academic interest in it, somethinz of no grest wvalus but o pessible
historic interest in a lorge file,

I still do not bave tus memo of trensfer. *t has been directed to me but
is boing suppressed by GSA. “hen I get Lit, you, Dick end Gery will know whet 1%t says
an1 maans. l've slready irdicated ry lmowledge of what it contsins over end mbove
8 film receipt and to whom it was givep, by whom signed. I hsve just done scmething
new, but thers i1s no peint in going icto that. First I'1l have to see i? this
aprroach mecoplizhes snything. Eowever, you suould alss urnderstsnd thers is somes
times an adventage in cduplicatin: requests. Yhen thls is done, it should be @one
after consultation or by request. fou should recall seme ceses of the recent past.
But not, ever, one-sidedly, for thers is slways with importent things the hazard
of erossing something up. CE327/CD371: You cen hsve the Bahmer lgtternte me if you
nced ity I presume you recsll it. But I think it would be best to lesve tols for my
suit,.. our questions on tie Nichols base photo:yes on all coynts. Tell them he has
snown it to you (and order two copisa. I'1l get my own snd we 11 heve ithis ons for
Dick if it is forthcoming. eanwhils, I can study this before-sending it to aim. )

There was a typo. L8 you know, + feel I cennot take time to correet the
many, though I kuow it westes tue time of othere. I meant not "erase” byt "trace™. I
heve tas skeletal cusrt you got for me. I,urs and mine are thhs identical snd 1 ean
overlay o sietch ou tracing paper. Or, mske your tracing asnd add tois, which might
be better.

Gotta stop. I do snpreciate your letter, L somnend you and respect you
mors for your self-snalysis and a basic integrity waich isxapperent. I went %o add
one other thing: you ere desling with mature men and being treated ss &n equal,

If this slso places greater then usuel burden on your years,

try and be preparag
tp react above your yeers snd experience. Basy regards. ’



